
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400
EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE
MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT
THE COUNTY COMPLEX, 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM,
PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 - 10:00
A.M.

             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
19-09-01 which authorizes the disposal of a portion of Holly
Drive located on the White Oaks Glen, Official Map No. 346,
Gila County Records, Gila County, AZ; and authorize the
Chairman's signature on the related Quit Claim Deeds.
(Steve Sanders)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Cooperative Agreement Sourcewell 032515-CAT Heavy
Equipment with related Accessories, Attachments, and
Supplies to extend the contract term with Empire
Southwest for an additional year from August 7, 2019, to
August 6, 2020 for up to $400,000 annually. (Steve
Sanders)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Memorandum
of Understanding for FFY 2020 between the Arizona
Community Action Association d/b/a Wildfire and the Gila
County Community Services Department, Community
Action Program, which will allow Gila County to continue to
be a Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
Community Partner for the period of October 1, 2019,
through September 30, 2020. (Malissa Buzan)



 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
3 to Contract No. 019-0444 between the Pinal-Gila Council
for Senior Citizens (PGCSC), Area Agency on Aging, Region
V, and the Gila County Community Services Department,
Housing Services, whereby PGCSC will provide funding in
the amount of $10,226 to be used for home repair and
renovations to eligible citizens residing in Gila County
effective July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020. (Malissa
Buzan)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for
the purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 305-10-022B
and, if accepted, authorize the Chairman's signature on the
Quit Claim Deed.  (Marian Sheppard)

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of the Section Eight Management Assessment
Program (SEMAP) Certification to finalize the FY 2019 U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
contractual obligations and to ensure that the Gila County
Public Housing Agency receives a performance rating from
HUD.

 

B.   Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio
Permit submitted by Tamara Lynne Morken to permanently
extend the premises where liquor is permitted to be served
at THAT Brewery & Pub/Rimside Grill located in Pine.

 

C.   Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the
month of August 2019.

 

D.   Approval of the August 19, 2019, Board of Supervisors'



D.   Approval of the August 19, 2019, Board of Supervisors'
meeting minutes.

 

E.   Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

 

F.   Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice Peace's Office.

 

G.   Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

 

H.   Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

 

I.   Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report
submitted by the Recorder's Office.

 

J.   Acknowledgement of the July 2019 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

 

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

5. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.  



5. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5636   Regular Agenda Item     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 19-09-01 authorizing the disposal of a portion
of Holly Drive and the Chairman’s signature on the Quit Claim Deed
deeding a portion of Holly Drive to Covenant Interests – Investments LLC
and White Oaks Glen LLC.

Background Information
During the regular meeting of the Gila County Board of Supervisors held
on August 6, 2019, the Board accepted bids in the amount of $4,293.00
from Covenant Interests – Investments LLC and $2,065.00 from White
Oaks Glen LLC for the purchase of a portion of Holly Drive located on
White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records in Pine,
Arizona.

Evaluation
The bidders have met all the requirements of the current Gila County
policy on purchase of roadways in Gila County.

Conclusion
The next and final step in the process is for the Board of Supervisors to
adopt a resolution which authorizes the disposal of a portion of Holly
Drive located on the White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County
Records, Gila County, Arizona, and the Chairman’s signature on the Quit
Claim Deed deeding a portion of Holly Drive to Covenant Interests –
Investments LLC and White Oaks Glen LLC.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that
the Board of Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 19-09-01.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-09-01 which



Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-09-01 which
authorizes the disposal of a portion of Holly Drive located on the White
Oaks Glen, Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records, Gila County, AZ;
and authorize the Chairman's signature on the related Quit Claim Deeds. 
(Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 19-09-01
QCD Gila County to Convenant Interests
QCD Gila County to White Oaks Glen



Resolution 19-09-01  Page 1 of 2 
 
 

When recorded please send to 
Marian Sheppard, BOS 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-09-01 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF A PORTION OF 
HOLLY DRIVE LOCATED IN THE WHITE OAKS GLEN 
SUBDIVISION, OFFICIAL MAP NO. 346, GILA COUNTY 
RECORDS, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 

 
WHEREAS, Covenant Interests - Investments LLC and White Oaks Glen LLC are the 

owners of the land adjoining that portion of a roadway hereinbefore described; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the disposal of a portion of Holly Drive will not 

leave any property without access to public roads and streets of Gila County, and is not necessary 
for public use, and the same should be granted; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is to the best interest of the COUNTY OF GILA to be relieved of the 

obligation to maintain the portion of Holly Drive; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Gila County Board of Supervisors: 

 
Section 1: That the land described herein and constituting a portion of Holly Drive located on 
Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records, Gila County, Arizona, is hereby vacated and 
abandoned, subject, however, to all existing water, gas and utility easements now existing on said 
portion of Holly Drive. 
 
Section 2:   That the Chairman of the said Board of Supervisors, be, and he is hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to make, execute and deliver in the name and under the seal of the 
COUNTY OF GILA, a quit claim deed conveying Covenant Interests - Investments LLC and 
White Oaks Glen LLC as owners of a portion of Holly Drive, that the portion of roadway 
hereinbefore described, and to cause said Deed to be attested and the seal of the said COUNTY 
OF GILA to be affixed thereto by the Clerk of the said Supervisors. 
 

The quit claim deeds and legal descriptions are attached for 
informational purposes only and will be recorded as separate 
documents 

 
 



Resolution 19-09-01  Page 2 of 2 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of September 2019, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona 
 
Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk   Woody Cline, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
_______________________________ 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 



When recorded return to: 
Gila County Public Works Dept. 
745  N.  Rose Mofford Way 
Globe,  AZ  85501 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: for the consideration of Four Thousand 
Two Hundred Ninety Three Dollars ($4,293.00), and other valuable consideration, GILA 
COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, does hereby release, devise, and forever quitclaim to 
COVENANT INTERESTS INVESTMENTS LLC, an Arizona Limited Liability 
Company, all rights, title and interest in that certain Real Property situated in Gila 
County, State of Arizona, and legally described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof 
 

Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3 
 

Dated this ________ day of _________________ 2019 
 
 
Approved:                         Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________              ______________________________ 
Woody Cline, Chairman   Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors   
 
 
STATE OF (ARIZONA) 
                                      ) ss. 
COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary 
Public, personally appeared Woody Cline, Chairman of the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be their free act 
and deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

                                                                              
____________________________________ 

My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 
 
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
VACATION  DESCRIPTION 

Portion of Holly Drive 
White Oaks Glen, Plat Map No. 346 

 
 
Gila County Public Works                                    August 13, 2019 
Job No. GC2019-05                                                                       Page 1 of 1 
 
 
All of 54 feet wide Holly Drive adjoining Lots 23, 24 and 25, inclusive, as 
shown on the plat of White Oaks Glen, Official Plat Map Number 346, 
Gila County Records, lying within Lot 2, Section 30, Township 12 
North, Range 9 East, Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, 
Arizona; 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM the west half of said Holly Drive 
adjoining Lots 23 and 24, the north and south boundary lines of said 
west half to be measured at right angles and radially to the centerline of 
said Holly Drive, having an area of 0.347 acres, more or less. 
 
 
SUBJECT TO: Arizona Revised Statute § 28-7210 all Rights of way or 
easements of existing sewer, gas, water, or similar pipelines and 
appurtenances and for canals, laterals or ditches and appurtenances, and for 
electric, telephone, and similar lines and appurtenances shall continue as 
they existed prior to the disposal or vacation thereof.  
 



When recorded return to: 
Gila County Public Works Dept. 
745  N.  Rose Mofford Way 
Globe,  AZ  85501 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: for the consideration of Two Thousand 
Sixty Five Dollars ($2,065.00), and other valuable consideration, GILA COUNTY, a 
BODY POLITIC, does hereby release, devise, and forever quitclaim to WHITE OAKS 
GLEN, LLC, an Arizona Limited Liability Company, all rights, title and interest in 
that certain Real Property situated in Gila County, State of Arizona, and legally described 
as follows: 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof 
 

Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3 
 

Dated this ________ day of _________________ 2019 
 
 
Approved:                         Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________              ______________________________ 
Woody Cline, Chairman   Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors   
 
 
STATE OF (ARIZONA) 
                                      ) ss. 
COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary 
Public, personally appeared Woody Cline, Chairman of the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be their free act 
and deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

                                                                              
____________________________________ 

My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 
 
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
VACATION  DESCRIPTION 

Portion of Holly Drive 
White Oaks Glen, Plat Map No. 346 

 
 
Gila County Public Works                                    August 13, 2019 
Job No. GC2019-05                                                                       Page 1 of 1 
 
 
The west half of 54 feet wide Holly Drive adjoining Lots 23 and 24 as 
shown on the plat of White Oaks Glen, Official Plat Map Number 346, 
Gila County Records, lying within Lot 2, Section 30, Township 12 
North, Range 9 East, Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, 
Arizona, the north and south boundary lines of said west half to be 
measured at right angles and radially to the centerline of said Holly 
Drive, having an area of 0.167 acres, more or less. 
 
 
SUBJECT TO: Arizona Revised Statute § 28-7210 all Rights of way or 
easements of existing sewer, gas, water, or similar pipelines and 
appurtenances and for canals, laterals or ditches and appurtenances, and for 
electric, telephone, and similar lines and appurtenances shall continue as 
they existed prior to the disposal or vacation thereof.  
 



   
ARF-5641   Regular Agenda Item     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2019-2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

08-07-19 to 08-06-20 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement NJPA 032515-CAT aka
Sourcewell 032515-CAT Heavy Equipment with related Accessories,
Attachments, and Supplies.

Background Information
On August 7, 2018, the Board of Supervisors awarded Cooperative
Agreement now known as Sourcewell (NJPA) 032515-CAT Heavy
Equipment with related Accessories, Attachments, and Supplies in the
amount of $400,000.

Gila County Public Works Department is requesting to renew the contract
for an additional year, from August 7, 2019, to August 6, 2020.

The amount of heavy equipment parts and labor for repair can range from
$100,000 a year to over $200,000 in departments that use heavy
equipment. This means a lot of time between going to the Board of
Supervisors for permission to advertise, receiving only one bid, and
getting an award. This has been known to take up to 12 weeks before a
Purchase Order is issued and work can begin on the non-working
equipment. Empire Southwest is the only Caterpillar dealer that County
departments have dealt with because the County does not receive bids
from other vendors.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement Sourcewell 032515-CAT will



Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement Sourcewell 032515-CAT will
serve to exercise the option to renew the contract for one additional year
from August 7, 2019, to August 6, 2020 for a contract total of $400,000.

Conclusion
In order to simplify and keep a reasonable time frame to obtaining
Purchase Orders for parts and labor, the Public Works Director would like
to have approval to use the Sourcewell Contract No. 032515-CAT.
Purchase orders will still need to be obtained per Board policy, but not
have to get bids. This would also eliminate the need for separate contracts
for Empire Southwest to repair at their shop or on our property so long as
they maintained the proper liability insurance.

The preference for buying and using Caterpillar equipment is simply to
save money on mechanic training, diagnostic tools, parts, cutting edges,
etc. that having one brand offers. Having one brand such as Caterpillar
can usually interchange implements such as moldboards, buckets,
blades, etc. That can not be done if the departments have Komatsu, John
Deere or others mixed into the Fleet. Here is an excerpt from the contract
explaining what Caterpillar offers under the Sourcewell contract:

"In addition to new machines customers have access to other services
our company, and our dealers, can offer to maximize the benefit of
their purchase. This can include parts sales, service sales, used
machines, financing, equipment management plans, extended
warranties, application consultation, certified training, and more."

Recommendation
The Public Works Division Director and General Services Manager
recommend that the Board approves Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative
Agreement Sourcewell 032515-CAT Heavy Equipment with related
Accessories, Attachments, and Supplies for use of parts, labor, and lease
purchase of Caterpillar equipment through Empire Southwest in Mesa,
Arizona for a term of 12 months from August 7, 2019, to August 6, 2020,
with the option for two (2) one (1) year contract term renewals. The
purchase order procedures and Board approval for large purchases will
still continue as per the Board Finance policy.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to



Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to
Cooperative Agreement Sourcewell 032515-CAT Heavy Equipment with
related Accessories, Attachments, and Supplies to extend the contract
term with Empire Southwest for an additional year from August 7, 2019,
to August 6, 2020 for up to $400,000 annually. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
NJPA CAT Contract No. 032515
NJPA CAT Contract No. 032515-CAT
NJPA Contract 032515
Attachment A
NJPA Sourcewell Contacts
NJPA now Sourcewell



CONTRACT AGREEMENT  

 

 
 
 
 
Contract 
Name: 

 
 
 
 
Parts, repair labor and lease Purchase of 
Caterpillar Equipment 

 
 
 
 
 
Contract No.: 

 
 
 
 
NJPA CAT Contract No. 
032515-CAT 

 
 

 
Statement of Purpose and Need (3-5 Sentences) Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 032515-CAT will allow for 
Gila County to exercise the option to renew the term of the Contract for one additional one-year term from 
August 7, 2019 to August 6, 2020.  Gila County wishes to utilize Empire Southwest. For purchasing parts, repair 
labor, and lease purchase of Caterpillar equipment. All Documents executed by the State of Arizona on Contract 
No. NJPA CAT Contract No. 032515-CAT, apply to this procurement between Gila County and Empire Southwest. 

 
 
Contract End Date: 

 
08-07-19 to 08-06-20 

 
Renewal Option: 

      
        Yes 

       No 
 
Maximum Dollar Limit: 

 
$400,000.00 

 
 
 

Contract Information 

 
 
Firm Name: 

 
 
Empire Southwest 

 
Contact 
Person: 

 
 
Mark McGee 

 
Address: 

 
7600 S. Nogales Hwy 

 
Phone No: 

 
520-746-8292 

 
 
City: 

 
 
Tucson 

 
 
State: 

 
 
AZ 

 
 
Fax: 

 
 

 
 
Email: 

 
Mark.mcgee@empire-
cat.com 

 
 
 
 

 
Special Notes: 
Gila County is part of the National Joint Powers Alliance Cooperative – NJPA, for cooperative purchasing.  By 
using the NJPA contract with Empire Southwest, it will save the county in both time and money for a rate that 
has already been established in the NJPA bidding process. 

 
 
 
Authorization to use a Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with the National Joint Powers Alliance Cooperative, 
Contract No. 032515-CAT, for Parts, repair, labor and lease Purchase of Caterpillar Equipment- approved this  
     day of      . 2019. 
 
 



 
GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 

_________________________________________________________ 
Woody Cline, Board of Supervisors 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 

________________________________________________________ 
 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 

________________________________________________________ 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office  
 

 
 
 

______________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 

 

_____________________________________________________ 
Print Name 
 

 

 













Form C 

I 
I 

EXCEPTIONS TO PROPOSAL. TERMS. CONDITIONS 

AND SOLUTIONS REQUEST 

Company Name: Cu±e.rp"dlllL-L�-------
�ote: Original must be signed and inserted in the inside front cover pouch. 

Any exceptions to the Terms, Conditions, Specifications, or Proposal Forms contained herein shall be noted in writing 
and included with the proposal submittal. Proposer acknowledges that the. exceptions listed may or may not be accepted 
by NJPA and may or may not be included in the final contract. NJPA may clarify exceptions listed here and document 

the results of those clarifications in the appropriate section below. 

Tenn, Condition, or NJPA 

Section/page Specification Exception ACCEPTS 

I Not 
7 .5/28 Performance Bond Delete 7.5 A _ .J I � 

I Propose to add "Caterpillar will 
agree to work with a proposed Hub 
Pa1tner only after fully complying 
with all of Caterpillar's internal 
compliance requirements. To the NJPA

! 
extent Ca terp i I lar perceives 

Acceptscompliance risk related to working 

I 
with a proposed Hub Partner, 

I Caterpillar may, 111 its sole 
discretion, decline work with to 
such Hub Partner without breaching 

7.9/29 I I Hub Partner the Contract in any regard." 
I Delete "and the applicable laws and 

NotGoverning Law with rules of delivery and inspection of 
Acceptedrespect to delivery the Federal Acquisition Regulations 

8.4/31 and acceptance (FAR) laws" 
Notwithstanding the terms of 
Section 8.11, Caterpillar shall be NJPA 
permitted to subcontract certain of Accepts

Assignment of its duties to Cat dealers for 

I 8.11/31 Contract performance. 
Following "distribute'· we propose NJPA

I 8.22133 I 
to add " either directly to ' 

Licenses indirectly." Accepts 

I I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 

I II I 

Proposer's Signature: _/_) \_.,_.)�\�_D_-_______________ Datc:J� ,rr/i Kc/.�: 
40 



















In addition to new machines, customers have access to other services our company, and our 
dealers, can offer to maximize the benefit of their purchase. This can include parts sales, 
service sales, used machines, financing, equipment management plans, extended warranties, 
application consultation, certified training, and more. 

Caterpillar's pricing takes into consideration the lifetime owning and operating costs of a 
machine. In general terms, the initial purchase price is less than 20% of the total lifetime costs. 
Because of the quality and rebuildability designed into our machines, customers can expect 
better reliability, better fuel economy, fewer repairs, and longer life. This means that a 
purchase of a Caterpillar machine will typically result in the lowest owning and operating costs 
over the life of that machine. Operating techniques of course will influence these costs and 
Caterpillar encourages all purchasers to ensure equipment operators are fully trained and 
supervised to ensure machines are used and maintained properly. 

12) Provide a general narrative description of your pricing model identifying how the model 
works (line item and/or published catalog percentage discount). 
Each Caterpillar machine model, new or used, will be assigned a specific NJPA member 
discount off the published list price for that particular machine. Caterpillar Work Tools, Safety 
Services, and Vocational Trucks will also be assigned a specific NJPA member discount. This 
discount will be extended to all additional options for the machine that become part of the 
final machine configuration. The published list price for the base machine and/or any 
additional options included on the published machine / option price sheet will be considered 
the maximum allowable price for the specific final machine configuration. The associated 
NJPA member discount will be considered the minimum discount that the local supporting Cat 
Dealer w ill be required to honor. In any communications / training that are provided to both 
customers and or dealers, Caterpillar Inc will refer to this as the "Maximum Price/ Minimum 
Discount" pricing model. 

Caterpillar will rely on our distributors. the local Caterpillar deal, to price shipping/freight, parts, 
service, therefore no NJPA member discount will be offered. 

For additional information on individual machine pricing and NJPA member discounts please 
refer to Section P, Caterpillar NJPA Programs, item Pl - Caterpillar NJPA New Equipment 
Program as well as item Pl. l - Caterpillar Base Price, and Pl .2 NJPA Member Discounts. 

13) Please quantify the discount range presented in this response pricing as a percentage 
discount from MSRP/published list. 
The discounts range between a high of 37% to a low of 12%. 

14) Provide an overall proposed statement of method of pricing for individual line items, 
percentage discount off published product/equipment catalogs and/or category pricing 
percentage discount with regard to all equipment/products and related services and being 
proposed. Provide a SKU number for each item being proposed. 
Caterpillar prices its equipment offerings as a base machine, with optional equipment added 
to the base to configure a machine that meets a customer's specific needs. We often offer 
many different base machines within a given model. It is not unusual for newer models to be 
offered at the same time older models are still available. For example the D6 model track type 
tractor is currently available as a D6K2, a D6N, and the D6T. There are several different base 
machine configurations available, at varying prices, under each model. The D6T offers a D6T 
XL, a D6T XW, a D6T LGP, or a D6T XL VPAT configuration. 





















IN THIS SECTION

How it Works 
Cooperative Purchasing with Sourcewell

Cooperative Purchasing 

Save time and money by purchasing from our ready-to-
use, competitively solicited contracts.

Cooperative purchasing is “Procurement conducted by, or on behalf of, one or more Public Procurement Units” as 
defined by the American Bar Association Model Procurement Code for State and Local Governments.

Sourcewell's analysts streamline the procurement process for members by developing RFPs and IFBs for national, 
competitive solicitations that meet or exceed local requirements. Our rigorous process is continually refined to best meet 
member needs and allows us to offer you exceptional products and services from nationally acclaimed vendors.

All Awarded Contracts

Solicitation Process 

Detailed RFP Solicitation Process (PDF)

Construction Contracting & IFB information

Our Procurement Team takes care of the entire competitive solicitation process—both request for proposals on general 
purchases and invitations to bid on construction contracting—so you don't have to. Still have questions? We've got you 
covered. 

Compliance & Legal Information 

Cooperative Purchasing Solicitation Process Purchasing Membership 

Cooperative Purchasing Services & Programs News Join

Page 1 of 5How Cooperative Contract Purchasing Works I Sourcewell, formerly NJPA

6/7/2018https://sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/how-it-works



Develop Request for Proposal

We study members' needs and conduct 
industry research.

Public Notice & Advertisement

Advertise RFP notice, and host a pre-proposal 
conference.

RFP Opening

The official public RFP opening of properly 
submitted proposals.

• • •

Purchasing 

1 Become a Member

Schools, universities, nonprofit organizations, and government agencies can quickly and easily join 
for free. There are no fees to use our contracts, no commitment, and no obligation to purchase—and 
the online application takes just a few minutes.

Businesses are not eligible for membership. Learn about becoming a vendor.

Apply Online

2 Search Awarded Vendors/Contracts

Sourcewell has hundreds of awarded vendor contracts in a wide variety of industries, plus over 500 
ezIQC Construction contracts.

Vendors & Contracts by Category

Page 2 of 5How Cooperative Contract Purchasing Works I Sourcewell, formerly NJPA

6/7/2018https://sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/how-it-works



Membership 

Sourcewell membership is available to all education and government entities, as well as nonpublic schools and nonprofit 
organizations.

There is no cost, no obligation, and no liability.

Businesses and for-profit organizations are not eligible.

Become a Member

3 Select a Vendor

We’ve created a landing page on our website for each vendor and their contract. After you select a 
vendor, simply contact them using the information provided on their page, and let them know you’re 
interested in using the Sourcewell contract—they’ll do the rest!

A-Z Vendor List

Page 3 of 5How Cooperative Contract Purchasing Works I Sourcewell, formerly NJPA

6/7/2018https://sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/how-it-works



   

About Compliance & Legal Solicitations Careers Contact Sourcewell for Vendors

Terms & Conditions Privacy Policy Accessibility © 2018 Sourcewell. All rights reserved.

Page 4 of 5How Cooperative Contract Purchasing Works I Sourcewell, formerly NJPA

6/7/2018https://sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/how-it-works



Page 5 of 5How Cooperative Contract Purchasing Works I Sourcewell, formerly NJPA

6/7/2018https://sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/how-it-works



   

ARF-5628   Regular Agenda Item     2. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan 
Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2019 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program) Community Partner
Application and Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Arizona Community Action Association
(ACAA) d/b/a Wildfire.

Background Information
The FFY 2015 SNAP Partnership MOU was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on May 6,
2014.

The FFY 2016 SNAP Partnership MOU was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on May 5,
2015.

The FFY 2017 SNAP Partnership MOU was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on July 5,
2016.

The FFY 2018 SNAP Partnership MOU was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on June
20, 2017.

The FFY 2018 SNAP Partnership MOU between ACAA and Gila County was updated to reflect the new
date that the contract between ACAA and DES would expire.

The Updated FFY 2018 SNAP Partnership MOU was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors
on April 3, 2018.

The FFY 2019 Partnership MOU was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on August 7,
2018.

Evaluation
If the FFY 2020 SNAP Partnership MOU with ACAA d/b/a Wildfire is approved, the Gila County
Community Services Department, Community Action Program (CAP), would continue to be a SNAP
Community Partner (SCP). The MOU will be in place for the period of October 1, 2019, through
September 30, 2020.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving the FFY 2020 SNAP Partnership MOU with ACAA d/b/a Wildfire,
the Gila County Community Services Department, CAP, will continue to be a SCP to assist residents of
Gila County in applying for SNAP benefits.



Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the FFY 2020 SNAP Partnership MOU with ACAA d/b/a Wildfire, which would allow the Gila
County Community Services Department, CAP, to continue to be a SCP for the period of October 1,
2019, through September 30, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Memorandum of Understanding for FFY 2020 between the
Arizona Community Action Association d/b/a Wildfire and the Gila County Community Services
Department, Community Action Program, which will allow Gila County to continue to be a
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Community Partner for the period of October 1, 2019,
through September 30, 2020. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
FFY 2020 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
FFY 2019 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
FFY18 Updated SNAP MOU between ACAA and Gila County 
FFY18 SNAP MOU between ACAA and Gila County
FF18 SNAP MOU April - Sept between ACAA and Gila County
FFY2017 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
FFY2016 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
FFY2015 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application



























































































































































































































































































































   

ARF-5621   Regular Agenda Item     2. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan 
Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2019 - 2020 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444 with Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area Agency on
Aging, Region V.

Background Information
On August 7, 2018, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved Contract No. 019-0444.

On November 13, 2018, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 1 to Contract
No. 019-0444.

On May 21, 2019, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 2 to Contract No.
019-0444.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444 provides funding in the amount of $10,226 to be used to
provide home repair and renovations to eligible households in Gila County.

Conclusion
By approving Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444, the Gila County Community Services
Department, Housing Services, will receive funding to assist eligible citizens with home repair and
renovations.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444 so that Housing Services can continue to assist
eligible citizens with home repair and renovations.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444 between the
Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens (PGCSC), Area Agency on Aging, Region V, and the Gila County
Community Services Department, Housing Services, whereby PGCSC will provide funding in the amount
of $10,226 to be used for home repair and renovations to eligible citizens residing in Gila County
effective July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments



Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444
Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 019-0444
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 019-0444
Contract No. 019-0444







































































































































































































































































   
ARF-5647   Regular Agenda Item     2. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Sealed bid for the purchase of Assessor's parcel number 305-10-022B.

Background Information
On May 11, 2016, the Gila County Treasurer deeded parcel
number 305-10-022B to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors
because the previous owner did not pay taxes on the subject property for
7 consecutive years.  Per the Treasurer, the property is part of Westridge
Drive in Young.  The property adjoins Gila County Assessor parcel
numbers 305-100-005F and 305-10-005M both are now owned by Gray
Family Trust David C. and Janice K. Gray Trustees.  It also adjoins Gila
County Assessor parcel numbers 305-10-005P owned by Laurie Munn
and 305-10-005N owned by AZ Christian Education Endowment
Foundation Inc.  Both Ms. Munn and Mr. Marvin Faber (ALEEF
Treasurer) have signed off that they have no issues with the Grays
purchasing the roadway.

On December 6, 2016, the Board of Supervisors held its annual auction
and this property did not sell; therefore, it was added to a list of
properties that are available for sale year-round.   The lien amount for
this property is $473.52. 

Evaluation
On August 21, 2019, the adjoining property owner submitted a sealed bid
to the Clerk of the Board to purchase the subject parcel along with a letter
for the Board of Supervisors to consider accepting a bid that is less than
the lien amount due to the cost to clean up the property.  If the bid is
accepted by the Board, the adjoining land owner intends to maintain the
roadway.  

Gila County Resolution No. 15-05-05 states, "WHEREAS, the Board of
Supervisors may waive the requirement to sell the property for no less
than the total lien amount if a condition warrants selling a parcel at a
lesser price." 



lesser price." 

Conclusion
It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors to consider a bid
that is less than the lien amount; whereby, if the property is sold, it will go
back on the County's tax rolls.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the bid for the
purchase of tax parcel number 305-10-022B.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase
of Assessor's tax parcel number 305-10-022B and, if accepted, authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  (Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
305-10-022B Sealed Bid Request
305-10-022B Information
305-10-022B Map

































   

ARF-5635   Consent Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Patricia Campos, Section 8 Housing Program Administrator
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Information
Request/Subject
Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification.

Background Information
The Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) measures the performance of the public
housing agencies (PHAs) that administer the Housing Choice Voucher program in 14 key areas.

SEMAP will help the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) target monitoring and
assistance to PHA programs that need the most improvement.

SEMAP is used to remotely measure PHA performance and administration of the Housing Choice
Voucher Program. SEMAP uses HUD's national database of tenant information and information from
audits conducted annually by independent auditors. HUD will annually assign each PHA a rating on
each of the 14 indicators and an overall performance rating will be received of "high", "standard", or
"troubled". Metropolitan PHAs will also be able to earn bonus points for their achievements in
encouraging assisted families to choose housing in low poverty areas.

Evaluation
The collection of this information is required by 24 CFR sec 985.101 which requires a Public Housing
Agency (PHA) administering a Section Eight tenant-based assistance program to submit an annual
SEMAP Certification within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year. The information from the PHA
concerns the performance of the PHA and provides assurance that there is no evidence of seriously
deficient performance. HUD uses the information and other data to assess PHA management
capabilities and deficiencies and to assign an overall performance rating to the PHA.

By the Board of Supervisors approving the SEMAP Certification, it will ensure Gila County's PHA is in
compliance with HUD rules and regulations and will enable HUD to provide a performance rating to the
Gila County Public Housing Agency.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving the SEMAP Certification, the Gila County Public Housing Agency
will be in compliance with HUD regulations.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the SEMAP Certification.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification to finalize the FY
2019 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) contractual obligations and to ensure
that the Gila County Public Housing Agency receives a performance rating from HUD.



Attachments
SEMAP FY2019







   
ARF-5630   Consent Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
THAT Brewery & Pub/Rimside Grill's Application for a Permanent
Extension of Premises/Patio Permit.

Background Information
Any establishment that has been issued a liquor license must submit an
Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit to the local governing
body of the city, town or county where the establishment is located. The
application can be submitted to temporarily or permanently extend the
premises/patio where serving liquor is permitted by the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC). The local governing
body usually has established internal procedures for review and approval
of the application. The DLLC has final approval of all recommendations
submitted by the local governing body.

Tamara Lynne Morken of THAT Brewery & Pub/Rimside Grill submitted
an application to permanently extend the premises/patio where liquor is
permitted to be served.

Evaluation
The application has been reviewed by the Clerk of the Board and by the
Building Official of the Community Development Department regarding
the proposed extended area for liquor to be served. The application clearly
indicates that the extended area will include the patio and THAT Brewery
& Pub/Rimside Grills staff will be provided the required training.

Conclusion
This application is ready to be presented to the Board of Supervisors for a
decision. The Board's recommendation will then be sent to the DLLC for a
final decision.

Recommendation



It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors issue an approval
recommendation to the DLLC.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit
submitted by Tamara Lynne Morken to permanently extend the premises
where liquor is permitted to be served at THAT Brewery & Pub/Rimside
Grill located in Pine.

Attachments
THAT Brewery & Pub Application
CD Response











   
ARF-5637   Consent Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

For the month of August 2019

Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources reports for the month of August 2019. 

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the month of
August 2019.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
08/06/19 Human Resources Report
08/13/19 Human Resources Report
08/20/19 Human Resources Report
08/27/19 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐19 Feb‐19 Mar‐19 Apr‐19 May‐19 Jun‐19 Jul‐19 Aug‐19 Sep‐19 Oct‐19 Nov‐19 Dec‐19

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 86 10 7 10 8 9 11 14 17

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 61 8 7 10 4 10 4 6 12

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 19 1 0 0 1 0 16 0 1

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 73 9 10 10 12 5 2 12 13

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 27 3 3 1 6 2 5 5 2

OTHER ACTIONS 124 15 5 9 11 5 11 40 28

REQUEST TO POST 64 5 6 7 8 6 8 12 12

  Total Transactions 454 51 38 47 50 37 57 89 85 0 0 0 0
 
   

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 6, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Marcus Barajas – Sheriff’s Office – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – General Fund – DOH 
06/10/19 

2. Skyley Mikeworth – Public Works/Community Development – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – 
Public Works(.50)/General(.50) Funds – DOH 06/10/19 

3. Dylan Olson – Elections – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – General Fund – DOH 06/10/19 
4. Samuel Benedetto – Elections – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – General Fund – DOH 06/10/19 
5. Veronica Fierro-Nava – Community Development – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – General 

Fund – DOH 06/10/19 
6. Jacob Miles – Health and Emergency Services/Community Services – Summer Youth Participant – 

07/26/19 – Health Service(.50)/SNAP(.50) Funds – DOH 06/10/19 
7. Dalila Camacho-Hernandez – Public Fiduciary – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – General Fund 

– DOH 06/10/19 
8. Audrianna Hernandez – County Attorney’s Office – Summer Youth Participant – 08/09/19 – General 

Fund – DOH 06/10/19 
9. Karen Aguero Ponce – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Specialist – 08/16/19 – 

WIC Fund – DOH 03/28/16 
10. Gabriel Arrellin – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 08/09/19 – General Fund 

– DOH 02/21/17 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

11. Savannah Barajas – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk Senior - 08/19/19 – General 
Fund – Replacing Patricia Dodd 

12. Aaron Heck – Sheriff’s Office - Deputy Sheriff – 08/19/19 – General Fund – Replacing Tucker 
Kilbourne 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

13. S. Wayne Jones – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – 08/13/19 – 
Public Works Fund 

14. Justin Simpson – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – 08/13/19 – 
Public Works Fund 

15. Brandi Kriley – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sgt. – 08/12/19 – General Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

16. Mark Joerns – From Sheriff’s Office – To Superior Court – From Detention Officer – To Bailiff – 
08/12/19 – General Fund – Replacing Echo Fulton 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

17. Brandon Allinson – Community Services – From Summer Youth Participant – To Temporary 
Community Services Worker – 07/29/19 – SNAP Fund – Continuing temporary employment 

18. Donald Engler – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 07/03/19 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund 

19. Bethel Bennett – Administrative Services – Administrative Clerk – 07/31/19 – General Fund – Change 
in resignation date from 07/30/19 to 07/31/19 



 
HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 6, 2019 
PAGE 2 OF 2  
 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

20. Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – Vacated by Gabriel Arrellin 
21. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Specialist – Vacated by Karen Aguero Ponce 
22. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Specialist(.50) – Vacated by Brittany Francis 
23. Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – Vacated by Zackery Andrade 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 13, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Arielle O’Connor – Public Works – Summer Youth Participant – 08/09/19 – Public Works – DOH 
06/10/19 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

2. Susan Smith – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 09/03/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Replacing S. Wayne Jones 

3. Robert Reilly – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 08/19/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Replacing Justin Simpson 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. Jennifer Kimes – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Service Business Manager – 07/29/19 – General Fund 
5. Patricia Loos – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist – 08/01/19 – General Fund 
6. Antonella Campos – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist Senior – 08/01/19 – 

General Fund  
7. Robert Campbell – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 07/29/19 – General Fund 
8. Cody Schcolnick – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 08/13/19 – General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

9. Jeff Taylor – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 08/19/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Salary correction 

10. Ashley Boyse – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 08/19/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Salary correction 

11. Paul Maniaci – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 08/19/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Salary correction 

12. Jenny Shults – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 08/19/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Salary correction 

13. Archie Speer – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 08/19/19 – Public Works 
Fund – Salary correction 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

14. Library District – Library Clerk – FY20 position 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 20, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Tara Haupt – Community Development – Permit Technician – 08/22/19 – General Fund – DOH 
05/28/19 

2. Robert Bulloch – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 08/23/19 – General Fund – DOH 08/27/18 
3. Lester Aker – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 09/20/19 – Public Works Fund – 

DOH 01/07/19 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

4. Jonathan Bearup – Superior Court – Court Administrator – 09/03/19 – General Fund – Replacing 
Jonathan Bearup 

5. Carter Tatum – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 09/02/19 – General Fund – Replacing Sharisse 
Kubala 

6. Robert Poeling – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – 08/19/19 – Facilities Management 
Fund – Replacing Chris Spencer 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

7. Marylyn Lee – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 08/20/19 – General Fund  
8. Robert Keefe – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer IV – 08/27/19 – JPSF Treatment Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

9. Cassie Ornelas – Superior Court – Deputy Court Administrator – 09/03/19 – General Fund – End of 
special assignment 

10. Taylor Conway – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer I – 08/26/19 – From State Aid Enhancement 
Fund – To Adult Intensive Probation Supervision Fund – Replacing Connor Stenson 

11. Brenda Newton – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer II – 08/26/19 – From Adult Probation Service 
Fees Fund – To State Aid Enhancement Fund – Replacing Taylor Conway 

12. Kristopher Tower – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 07/01/19 – From 
General Fund– To Rabies Control Fund – FY20 fund code correction 

13. Ramona Scales – Health and Emergency Services – Health Services Program Manager – 07/01/19 – 
From General Fund – To Health Service Fund – FY20 fund code correction 

14. Anthony Puskaric – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 07/01/19 – From 
General Fund – To Rabies Control Fund – FY20 fund code correction 

15. Bianca Melford – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – 07/01/19 – From 
General Fund – To Health Service Fund – FY20 fund code correction 

16. Von Marschik – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 07/01/19 – From 
General(.95)/TB(.05) Funds– To Health Service(.95)/TB(.05) Funds – FY20 correction 

17. Hortencia Lovin – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 07/01/19 – From General 
Fund – To Health Service Fund – FY20 fund code correction 

18. Michael Lemon – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health Specialist – 07/01/19 – From 
General(.30)/ Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act(.70) Funds – To Health Service(.30)/ Prop 201 Smoke Free 
AZ Act(.70) Funds – FY20 fund code correction 

19. Felicia Ihrig – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Care Worker – 07/01/19 – From General Fund 
– To Rabies Control Fund – FY20 fund code correction 

20. Jennifer Hicklin – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health Specialist – 07/01/19 – From 
General Fund – To Health Service Fund – FY20 fund code correction 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 20, 2019 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

 
21. John Castaneda – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Regulations Enforcement Manager – 

07/01/19 – From General Fund – To Rabies Control Fund – FY20 fund code correction 
22. Debra Blevins – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Analyst – 07/01/19 – Various Funds – 

FY20 fund code correction 
23. Sheldon Benedict – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 07/01/19 – From 

General Fund – To Rabies Control Fund – FY20 fund code correction 
24. Gabriel Arrellin – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 07/01/19 – From General 

Fund – To Rabies Control Fund – FY20 fund code correction 
25. Marcela Amaya – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk – 07/01/19 – From General 

Fund – To Health Service Fund –FY20 fund code correction 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
 

26. Community Development – Permit Technician – Vacated by Tara Haupt 
27. Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – Vacated by Lester Aker 
28. Health and Emergency Services – Temporary Part-Time Administrative Clerk – FY20 grant funded 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 27, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Lauren Lopez – Health and Emergency Services – Summer Youth Participant – 08/16/19 – Health 
Service(.50)/Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services(.50) Funds – DOH 06/10/19 

2. Thomas Zienka – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – 09/05/19 – 
Public Works Fund – DOH 03/13/17 

3. Jeremy Friestad – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic Senior – 08/22/19 – Public Works 
Fund – DOH 08/16/10 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

4. Karen Aguero Ponce – Library District – Early Literacy Community Liaison – 09/03/19 – Library 
District Grants Fund – Replacing Alyssa Griffin 

5. Jacob Cummings – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 09/02/19 – General Fund – Replacing Rubin 
Mays 

6. Noah Tassell – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 09/02/19 – General Fund – Replacing Dennis 
Roupe Jr. 

7. Justin Montijo – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 09/02/19 – General Fund – Replacing Courtney 
White 

8. Edith Starr – Recorder’s Office – Voter Outreach Assistant – 09/03/19 – General Fund – Replacing 
Louisa Talahytewa 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

9. Kayla Herbel – Sheriff’s Office – Temporary Clerk – 09/03/19 – General Fund  
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

10. Donald Roughan – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer(.48) – 06/11/19 – General Fund 
11. Therese Berumen – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Clerk Senior – 08/08/19 – Various 

Funds   
12. Eugene O’Neill – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 08/24/19 – 

Recycling and Landfill Management Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

13. Bianca Melford – Health and Emergency Services – From Administrative Clerk Senior – To Medical 
Case Manager – 09/16/19 – From Health Service Fund – To HIV Consortium Fund – Replacing Carol 
Tanner 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

14. Joshua Beck – Health and Emergency Services – EM/PHEP Manager – 07/01/19 – Various Funds – 
FY20 fund code correction 

15. Therese Berumen – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Clerk Senior – 07/01/19 – Various 
Funds – FY20 fund code correction 

16. Michael O’Driscoll – Health and Emergency Services – Director of Health and Emergency Services – 
07/01/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code correction 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
AUGUST 27, 2019 
PAGE 2 OF 2 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

17. Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – Vacated by Thomas Zienka 
18. Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – Vacated by Bianca Melford 
19. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Specialist – Vacated by Charles Turney 
20. Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic Senior – Vacated by Jeremy Friestad 



   
ARF-5650   Consent Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

August 19, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
August 19, 2019 Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the August 19, 2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
08-19-19 Meeting Minutes



Page 1 of 16 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  August 19, 2019 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY                                              MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE   By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                            Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                               Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey; Chairman; Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman; 
Tommie C. Martin, Member (via ITV); W. James Menlove, County Manager; 

Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager, District Librarian; Jefferson R. 
Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; and Marian 
Sheppard, Clerk of the Board.  

 
ABSENT: Charles Shire, Deputy Gila County Attorney Senior-Civil; and Melissa 
Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 

 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Humphrey called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. this 
date in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Cheryl Sluyter led the Pledge 

of Allegiance and Rich Richey of the First Church of the Nazarene in Payson 
delivered the invocation. 
 

Item 2 – PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

A.  Convene a public hearing to hear from citizens on the FY 2019 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application for CDBG 
Regional Account funding in the amount of $90,000 that will be used for 

10 proposed CDBG housing repair projects in Gila County; authorize the 
submittal of the Application to the State of Arizona Department of 

Housing; and adopt related Resolution Nos. 19-08-05, 19-08-06 and 19-08-
07.  
 

Malissa Buzan, Community Services Department Director, advised that this 
public hearing is statutorily required before an application can be submitted 
for CDBG Regional Account funding.  Vice-Chairman Cline inquired about the 

10 proposed housing repair projects.  Ms. Buzan replied that this year’s money 
is about half of last year’s allocation.  The money will be used for those most in 



Page 2 of 16 

 

need.  This money is typically used for housing repairs; however, this year it 
will be used to provide home weatherization services to seniors and disabled 

eligible clients, who, without this service may be displaced from their homes.  
She explained that the Arizona Department of Housing distributes the money 

to Central Association of Governments (CAG) which provides funding to the 
Gila-Pinal Counties’ communities.  Pinal County has grown so large that it 
broke away from Gila County and has applied directly to the U.S. Department 

of Housing for its funding.  As a result, the allocation to CAG is much less.   
Chairman Humphrey opened the public hearing; there weren’t any comments, 
so he closed the public hearing and asked for a Board motion.  Upon motion 

Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously 
authorized the submittal of the application and adopted the related Resolution 

No. 19-08-05, 19-08-06, and 19-08-07.  (Copies of the Resolutions are 
permanently on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office and attached to 
these minutes.) 

 
Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Drug, Gang, and Violent 
Crime Control Grant Agreement (FY 2020 Award Cycle 32-Grant No. DC-

20-004) between the Gila County Sheriff's Office and the Arizona Criminal 
Justice Commission in the amount of $331,654 to provide continued 
funding for the Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force 

for the period of July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020.   
 

Sarah White, Sheriff’s Office Chief Administrative Officer, stated that the Gila 
County Sheriff's Office (S.O.) electronically submitted a grant application to the 
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission on February 2, 2019, for $821,714.  On 

June 1, 2019, notification was provided that the S.O. is being awarded 
$331,654.  Even though the amount received is less than requested, it is 
$30,000 more than last year’s grant award.  She commented that the annual 

amount of funding provided by the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission is 
inadequate to fund the Task Force for Gila County; however, this added 

amount will help fund an officer serving on the Task Force for six months.  
Vice-Chairman Cline commented that the issue of drug abuse is at the root of 
most crimes, so he is appreciative of all the work done by the Task Force and 

stated that an increase of $30,000 is insufficient.  Chairman Humphrey 
applauded the efforts of the S.O. and the County Attorney’s Office in trying to 

tackle the drug and crime issues in Gila County.  Upon motion by Vice-
Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously 
approved the Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement for FY 

2020 as stated in the agenda item. 
 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to set primary and secondary property 

tax rates for 2019 for all taxing jurisdictions within Gila County and 
convey tax rates for all jurisdictions to the County Treasurer; and adopt 



Page 3 of 16 

 

Resolution No. 19-08-04 providing for the collection of taxes for all 
jurisdictions by the County Treasurer for FY 2020. 

 
Mary Springer, Finance Director, stated that the third Monday in August is the 

last day allowed by statute to set the tax rates.  She advised that Gila County’s 
tax rate is $4.19, which has been the same rate for the past 10 years.  She 
advised that a Truth in Taxation (TNT) notice of hearing was prepared for Gila 

County’s tax rate and another TNT notice of hearing was prepared for the Gila 
County Library District’s tax rate of which the hearing notices are required by 
statute to be published in the newspaper.  Both hearing notices were 

submitted to the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper for publication and Marian 
Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, also called the newspaper to ensure the orders 

were received; however, it was later discovered that only Gila County’s TNT 
notice was published due to an oversight by newspaper staff.  As a result, the 
Gila County Library District tax rate will not be increased from $.2378 to 

$.2425 which would have resulted in an increase of $24,000.  Ms. Springer 
advised that Ms. Sheppard revised the process for the publication of TNT 

hearing notices to ensure that the requested publications are in the newspaper.  
Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the 
Board unanimously set primary and secondary property tax rates for 2019 for 

all taxing jurisdictions within Gila County and conveyed tax rates for all 
jurisdictions to the County Treasurer; and adopted Resolution No. 19-08-04 
providing for the collection of taxes for all jurisdictions by the County Treasurer 

for FY 2020.  (A copy of the Resolution is permanently on file in the Board 
of Supervisors’ Office and it is attached to this agenda item.)   

 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 6 to an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS17-133182) between the 

Arizona Department of Health Services and the Gila County Health and 
Emergency Management Department in the amount of $200,419 in order 
to provide continued public health emergency preparedness services from 

July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020.  
 

Michael O’Driscoll, Health and Emergency Management Department Director, 
advised that this additional funding will allow his Department to continue to 
improve emergency preparedness services and support to Gila County 

residents and additionally better prepare the County to respond and mitigate 
new and emerging infectious diseases.  Mr. O’Driscoll prepared a list of the 

exact uses of this funding and he offered to provide a copy of the list to each 
Supervisor.  Each Supervisor requested a copy of the list.  Upon motion by 
Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously 

approved Amendment No. 6 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. 
ADHS17-133182). 
 

D.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract ID # DI16-002156) with the 



Page 4 of 16 

 

Arizona Department of Economic Security to extend this Title IV-D child 
support services contract agreement from October 1, 2019, through 

September 30, 2020.   
 

Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief, stated 
that Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement will extend the 
contract for another year.  He explained that the County Attorney’s Office 

contracts with the Arizona Department of Economic Security (ADES) for 
assistance to provide child support services in Gila County.  ADES provides the 
County with a child support software program which enables the local child 

support office to do enforcement.  He pointed out that the staff report for this 
agenda item was incorrect.  The staff report states that Navajo and Gila 

Counties contract with ADES to provide child support services for their 
respective counties; however, it is only Gila County that provides child support 
services.  All other Arizona counties contract with ADES for ADES to provide 

the services.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman 
Cline, the Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 1 to an 

Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract ID # DI16-002156). 
 
E.  Information/Discussion/Action to donate 29 used and obsolete pond 

liners and 10 liner containers to the Gila County Cattle Growers 
Association for their use to construct drinking water improvements on 
rangeland for cattle and wildlife.   

 
Ms. Springer informed the Board that pond liners and liner containers were 

initially purchased by the County to aide in fire suppression efforts.  When 
helicopters tried to haul containers filled with water they would rip while in 
transport, so their use was discontinued.  In learning that the pond liners and 

liner containers are no longer being used, the Gila County Cattle Growers 
Association approached Vice-Chairman Cline about utilizing them to provide 
water to cattle and wildlife.  

 
Chairman Humphrey advised that Lori Smith submitted a public participation 

form to speak to this topic.  Ms. Smith is in favor of the Association’s intended 
use of the pond liners and liner containers; however, she wanted assurance 
that they would not be exclusively used for cattle.  

 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 

Board unanimously agreed to donate the 29 used and obsolete pond liners and 
10 liner containers to the Gila County Cattle Growers Association. 
 

F.  Information/Discussion/Action to sell for $1.00 (1) washer and dryer 
set to the Cobre Valley Youth Club and (1) washer and dryer set to Project 
A.C.E. (Lion's Club) which will help them in their mission to support local 

youth in the Globe-Miami area.   
 



Page 5 of 16 

 

Chairman Humphrey read aloud the agenda item and stated that A.C.E. stands 
for All Children Eat.  Ms. Springer advised that as a result of the closure of the 

Gila County Juvenile Detention Center, these washer and dryers were going to 
be placed in the County’s auction of surplus equipment.  The County learned 

that there is a need to provide washers and dryers in the community for 
children that don’t otherwise have use of them on a regular basis.  A request 
was submitted by Fernando Shipley, Secretary of the Cobre Valley Youth 

Center, for one washer/dryer set that will be used to wash linens, towels and 
clothing at the Center, and another request was made by Christa DalMolin 
from Project A.C.E. on behalf of the Lion’s Club, to utilize a washer/dryer set at 

Liberty High School to wash and dry children’s clothing as necessary.  Ms. 
Springer added that the washers and dryers are in used condition and will not 

return a high value at the online auction.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously approved the sale of 
the used washers and dryers for $1.00 per set as requested by the Cobre Valley 

Youth Center and Project A.C.E. on behalf of the Lion’s Club.  
 

Chairman Humphrey announced that Ms. DalMolin was in the audience and 
he asked her if she wanted to make any comments.  Ms. DalMolin thanked the 
Board for the washers and dryers which are very much needed in the 

community.  She explained that Project A.C.E. is for all children in the Globe-
Miami area and it is the only program in the area that provides food and 
supplies to include personal supplies directly to children. 

 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to elect a Chairman and Vice-

Chairman for the Board of Supervisors, which will become effective 
September 1, 2019, through December 31, 2020.   
 

Chairman Humphrey advised that this Board agreed to rotate the office of 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman during its 4-year term of office so that each 
Supervisor would take a turn serving as Chairman and Vice-Chairman for a 

period of 16 months.  He clarified that this agreement is for the Supervisors’ 
current 4-year term of office and it does not extend to the next term.  Chairman 

Humphrey stated that it would be Vice-Chairman Cline’s turn to serve as 
Chairman for the next 16 months and Supervisor Martin’s turn to serve as 
Vice-Chairman.  Considering that Supervisor Martin lives in Payson and Vice-

Chairman Cline lives in Young, Chairman Humphrey offered to serve as Vice-
Chairman as he would be more readily available if he was needed to sign 

documents after Board meetings, which are held in Globe, should Vice-
Chairman Cline not be able to attend a meeting.  Vice-Chairman Cline stated 
that he is willing to serve as Chairman and he commented that Supervisor 

Martin should serve as Vice-Chairman to keep the rotation as planned.  
Supervisor Martin made a motion to elect Vice-Chairman Cline as Chairman 
and to elect herself as Vice-Chairman for the next 16 months, beginning on 

September 1, 2019.  Vice-Chairman Cline seconded the motion which passed 
by a unanimous vote of the Board. 



Page 6 of 16 

 

 
H.  (Motion to recess as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and convene 

as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.) Information/ 
Discussion/Action to approve Library Service Agreements for Globe, 

Isabelle Hunt (Pine), Miami, Payson, Tonto Basin, and Young public 
libraries for the period July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020. (Motion to adjourn 
as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors and reconvene as 

the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 

Board recessed as the Board of Supervisors and convened as the Gila County 
Library District Board of Directors to address this agenda item. 

 
Jacque Sanders, Assistant County Manager/District Librarian, stated that 
there are 8 affiliate libraries in Gila County.  She presented 6 Library Service 

Agreements for Board approval and stated that the amount being provided to 
each library is 2.5% to 3% higher than last year.  Ms. Sanders stated that the 

San Carlos Library Agreement will be presented at a future Board meeting for 
approval.  She advised that the Town of Hayden will not be entering into a 
Library Service Agreement with the Library District this year or next year due 

to their financial issues.  For a short term, the Library District has arranged to 
provide a small space for the provision of library services in Hayden.  
Supervisor Martin commented that she is pleased that the Library District is 

providing continued library services.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously approved the 

Library Service Agreements with the entities as stated in the agenda item.  
Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the 
Board unanimously adjourned as the Library District Board of Directors and 

reconvened as the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 

Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 

Board of Supervisors.)  
 
Chairman Humphrey addressed agenda item number 4 and he asked the 

Supervisors if there were any consent agenda items that needed to be moved to 
the regular agenda for discussion and a separate action.  Vice-Chairman Cline 

and Supervisor Martin did not make a request.  Chairman Humphrey advised 
that consent agenda item 4D needed to be moved to the regular agenda.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 

unanimously agreed to move item 4D to the regular agenda.   
 
D.  Approval of Arizona Criminal Justice Commission FY 2020 Drug, Gang 

and Crime Control Grant Agreement No. DC-20-023 in the amount of 
$59,495 $66,567 for the period of July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.  



Page 7 of 16 

 

 
Chairman Humphrey stated that the amount of $59,495 stated in the agenda 

item is incorrect as it should be $66,567 which is the amount stated 
throughout the staff report for this item.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman 

Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously approved 
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission FY 2020 Drug, Gang and Crime Control 
Grant Agreement No. DC-20-023 in the amount of $66,567 for the period of 

July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.  
 
Chairman Humphrey asked for a motion on the remaining agenda items. 

 
A.  Approval to designate individuals as Deputy Zoning Inspectors for the 

term of their employment with the Community Development Department, 
as follows:  Jim Berry, Rebecca Borowski, Michelle Dahlke, Debbie Fickel, 
William Hanna, Mark Kaufman, Shealene Loya, and Randy Pluimer.  

 
B.  Approval of Arizona Criminal Justice Commission FY 2020 Crime 

Victim Assistance Program Grant No. VA-20-020 in the amount of $26,770 
for the period of July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.  
 

C.  Approval of Arizona Criminal Justice Commission FY 2020 Victim 
Compensation Program Grant Agreement No. VC-20-052 in the amount of 
$36,710 for the period of July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.  

 
D.  Approval of Arizona Criminal Justice Commission FY 2020 Drug, Gang 

and Crime Control Grant Agreement No. DC-20-023 in the amount of 
$59,495 for the period of July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020. (This item was 
addressed as a regular agenda item – see above.) 

 
E.  Authorization for the Gila County Animal Care & Control Division to 
submit a grant application to the Arizona Companion Animal Spay and 

Neuter Committee for $10,000 to expand its discounted spay/neuter 
services in Gila County for a period of one year.  

 
F.  Acknowledgment of the FY 2020 Funding Agreement for Fill the Gap 
Fund in the amount of $3,750 from the Administrative Office of the 

Courts, on behalf of the Arizona Supreme Court, to the Gila County 
Superior Court to be used for the Superior Court's Disconnected Scanning 

Program.  
 
G.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement 

(new Contract No. CTR043241) between the Gila County Health and 
Emergency Management Department and the Arizona Department of 
Health Services to change the number of the contract from ADHS19-

207418 to CTR043241 for the continued provision Gila County various 



Page 8 of 16 

 

nutritional services for the period of October 1, 2018, through September 
30, 2023.  

 
H.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 

091718 with Guild Consulting, Sub-Grantee Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness, to extend the contract term to align with the Public Health 
Emergency Preparedness Grants FFY from July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020; 

and increase the dollar amount by $12,000 for a new total contract 
amount of $127,000.  
 

I.  Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 022818 with Pima 
Paving for the Houston Mesa Chip Seal Project to extend the contract end 

date to September 30, 2019.  
 
J.  Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by 

Janet Cline for the Gila County Fair event to be held on September 19, 
2019, through September 22, 2019, at the Gila County Fairgrounds 

located at 900 E. Fairgrounds Road in Globe.  
 
K.  Approval of the July 23, 2019, July 30, 2019, and August 6, 2019, 

Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.  
 
L.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the month of 

July 2019.  
 

JULY 2, 2019 
 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Alyssa Griffin – Library District – Early Literacy Community Liaison – 
07/20/19 – Library District Fund – DOH 09-04-18 
2. Michael Lemon – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health 

Specialist – 08/01/19 – General (.30) / Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act (.70) 
Funds – DOH 09-01-08 

3. Donna Puhara – County Attorney’s Office – Fiscal Administrator – 
06/28/19 – General Fund – DOH 01/07/85 
 

NEW HIRES: 
4. Erin Miller – Elections – Elections Assistant – 07/08/19 – General Fund 

– Replacing Cate Gore 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

5. Cameron Cates – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatch Supervisor – 07/09/19 – 
General Fund 
6. Von Marschik – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 

07/08/19 – General (.95) / TB (.05) Funds 
 



Page 9 of 16 

 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
7. Nancy Kridler – From Clerk of Superior Court – To Payson Justice Court 

– From Court Clerk – to Justice Court Clerk – 07/22/19 – General Fund – 
Replacing Anna Rippy 

8. Kalen Trimble – Superior Court – From Part-Time Bailiff – To Bailiff – 
07/08/19 – From Superior Court Cost of Prosecution Fund – To Law Library 
Fund – Replacing David Franquero 

9. Brittany Francis – Health and Emergency Services – From Staff 
Nutritionist – To Nutrition Manager 07/08/19 – WIC Fund – Replacing 
Samantha Jerome 

10. Jerry Moore – From Community Development – To Facilities Management 
– From Zoning and Building Inspector – To Building Maintenance Supervisor – 

07/22/19 – From General Fund – To Facilities Management Fund – Replacing 
Jace Johnson 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
11. Kristopher Tower – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control 

Officer – 07/01/19 – From Rabies Control Fund – To General Fund – FY20 
fund code change 
12. Ramona Scales – Health and Emergency Services – Health Services 

Program Manager – 07/01/19 – Health Service Fund – To General Fund – FY20 
fund code change 
13. Anthony Puskaric – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control 

Officer – 07/01/19 – From Rabies Control Fund – To General Fund – FY20 
fund code change 

14. Michael O’Driscoll – Health and Emergency Services – Director of Health 
and Emergency Services – 07/01/19 – From Health Service (.80) / Rabies 
Control (.20) Funds – To General Fund – FY20 fund code change 

15. Bianca Melford – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk 
Senior – 07/01/19 – From Health Service Fund – To General Fund – FY20 fund 
code change 

16. Von Marschik – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 
07/01/19 – From Health (.95) / TB (.05) Funds – To General (.95) / TB (.05) 

Funds – FY20 fund code change 
17. Hortencia Lovin – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse 
– 07/01/19 – From Health Service Fund – to General Fund – FY20 fund code 

change 
18. Michael Lemon – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health 

Specialist – 07/01/19 – From Health Service (.30) / Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ 
Act (.70) Funds – To General (.30) / Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act (.70) Funds – 
FY20 fund code change 

19. Felicia Ihrig – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Care Worker – 
07/01/19 – From Rabies Control Fund – To General Fund – FY20 fund code 
change 



Page 10 of 16 

 

20. Jennifer Hicklin – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental 
Health Specialist – 07/01/19 – From Health Service Fund – To General Fund – 

FY20 fund code change 
21. Stella Gore – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk 

Senior – 07/01/19 – From Immunization – To Immunization (.50) / Private 
Stock Vaccines (.50) Funds – FY20 fund code change 
22. John Castaneda – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Regulations 

Enforcement Manager – 07/01/19 – From Rabies Control Fund – to General 
Fund – FY20 fund code change 
23. Debra Blevins – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Analyst – 

07/01/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
24. Therese Berumen – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Clerk 

Senior – 07/01/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
25. Sheldon Benedict – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control 
Officer – 07/01/19 – From Rabies Control Fund – To General Fund – FY20 

fund code change 
26. Joshua Beck – Health and Emergency Services EM/PHEP Manager – 

07/01/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
27. Gabriel Arrellin – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control 
Officer – 07/01/19 – From Rabies Control Fund – To General Fund – FY20 

fund code change 
28. Marcela Amaya – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk 
– 07/01/19 – From Health Service Fund – To General Fund – FY20 fund code 

change 
29. Penni Padgett – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 05/13/19 – General 

Fund – Change in overtime fund 
30. Joseph Lara – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 05/13/19 – General 
Fund – Change in overtime fund 

31. Johnie Brake – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 05/20/19 – General 
Fund – Change in overtime fund                                                                                                                                   
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
32. Library District – Bylas Early Literacy Community Liaison – FY20 grant 

funding 
33. Community Development – Zoning and Building Inspector – Vacated by 
Jerry Moore 

34. Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health Specialist – 
Vacated by Michael Lemon 

35. Sheriff’s Office – Inmate Counselor (.48) – Vacated by Samuel Blair 
36. Library District – Globe Early Literacy Community Liaison – Vacated by 
Alyssa Griffin 

37. Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – Vacated by Nancy Kridler 
 
 

JULY 9, 2019 
 



Page 11 of 16 

 

DEPARTURES: 
1. Amy O’Connor – Public Works – GIS Technician – 07/08/19 – General 

Fund – DOH 01/25/16 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
2. Donald Engler – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 07/16/19 – 
General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
3. Brittney Griego – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sgt. – 07/28/19 – 

General Fund – Changing resignation date from 06/30/19 to 07/28/19 
4. Carol Tanner – Health and Emergency Services – Medical Case Manager – 

07/01/19 – HIV Consortium Fund – Personal leave of absence without pay 
 
JULY 16, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Brittany Blevins – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk Senior – 07/01/19 
– General Fund – DOH 01/07/19 
2. Daniel Benjamin – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney 

Senior – 07/12/19 – General Fund – DOH 10/31/16 
 
NEW HIRES: 

3. Taylor Perez – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Specialist – 07/22/19 – Community Health Grant Fund – Replacing Mariah 

Campagna 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

4. Rhonda Rolf – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Office Supervisor – 
07/15/19 – General Fund 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
5. Raymond Fulton – Sheriff’s Office – Special Investigator – 07/01/19 – 

General Fund – Change from 19 to 30 hours a week 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 

6. Public Works – GIS Technician – Vacated by Amy O’Connor 
7. County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney Senior – Vacated by 

Daniel Benjamin 
8. Health and Emergency Services – Medical Case Manager – Vacated by 
Carol Tanner 

 
JULY 23, 2019 
 

DEPARTURES: 



Page 12 of 16 

 

1. Connor Stenson – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer II – 07/26/19 – 
Adult Intensive Probation Supervision Fund – DOH 09/29/14 

 
NEW HIRES: 

2. Jessica Scibelli – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 
07/22/19 – Drug Prosecution Grant Fund – Replacing Daniel Benjamin 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
3. Lacey Root – Globe Justice Court – Accounting Clerk Senior – 07/30/19 
– General Fund 

4. Destiny Rocha – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 07/30/19 – 
General Fund 

5. Jenny Shults – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment 
Operator – 08/04/19 – Public Works Fund 
6. Ashlyn Earven – Administrative Services – Administrative Clerk – 

07/22/19 – General Fund 
7. Lynn Dee Trimble – Probation – Fiscal/Grant Services Manager – 

07/16/19 – General (.70) / Diversion Intake (.30) Funds 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

8. Tammie Mounce – From Board of Supervisors – To Administrative 
Services – From Executive Administrative Assistant – To Administrative Clerk – 
08/05/19 – General Fund – Replacing Bethel Bennett 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

9. Lisa Wilckens – Community Services – Fiscal Services Manager – 
07/08/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
10. Elsa Bobier – Community Services – Social Services Case Manager – 

07/08/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
11. Dorine Prine – Community Services – Community Action Program 
Administrator – 07/08/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 

12. Allison Torres – Community Services – Social Services Case Manager – 
07/08/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 

13. Patricia Campos – Community Services – Section 8 Program 
Administrator – 07/08/19 – From Housing (.66) / Section 8 Housing (.34) 
Funds – To Housing Fund – FY20 fund code change 

14. Estelle Belarde – Community Services – Deputy Director of Community 
Services – 07/08/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 

15. Dana True – Community Services – Accounting Clerk Senior – 07/08/19 
– Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
16. Malissa Buzan – Community Services – Director of Community Services – 

07/08/19 – Various Funds – FY20 fund code change 
17. Paula Horn – Health and Emergency Services – Deputy Director of Health 
– 07/01/19 – From Health Service (.80) / Prescription Drug Overdose 

Prevention (.20) Funds – To General (.90) / Prescription Drug Overdose 
Prevention (.10) Funds – FY20 fund code change 



Page 13 of 16 

 

 
JULY 30, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Sage Stennerson – IT – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – General 
Fund – DOH 06/10/19 
2. Jaydan Grice – Public Works – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – 

General Fund – DOH 06/10/19 
3. Jasmin Perez – Public Works – Summer Youth Participant – 07/26/19 – 
Public Works Fund – DOH 06/10/19 

4. Bradly Soos – County Attorney’s Office – Chief Deputy County Attorney – 
08/01/19 – General Fund – DOH 10/17/16 

5. Maria Cook – County Attorney’s Office – Temporary Clerk – 08/09/19 – 
Deferred Prosecution Program Fund – DOH 06/17/19 
6. Dawnie Lyon – School Superintendent’s Office – Accounting Clerk – 

08/16/19 – General Fund – DOH 09/08/15 
7. Glinda Fabok – Superior Court – Court Reporter – 08/16/19 – General 

Fund – DOH 03/06/06 
 
NEW HIRES: 

 
8. Thuy Mai Bishop – Library District – Early Literacy Program Coordinator 
– 08/05/19 – Library District Grants Funds – Replacing Tashina Swift 

9. Bradley Soos – County Attorney’s Office – Chief Deputy County Attorney 
(.48) – 08/05/19 – General Fund – Replacing Bradley Soos 

10. David Hill – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney Senior – 
08/05/19 – General Fund – Replacing Daniel Benjamin 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
11. Fernando Morales – Public Works – Road Maintenance Worker – 
08/04/19 – Public Works Fund 

12. Jessen Gillespie – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 08/20/19 – 
General Fund 

13. Katie Franklin – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Specialist – 07/14/19 – WIC Fund 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
14. Tyler Shreeve – IT – From Summer Youth Participant – To Temporary IT 

Technician – 07/29/19 – General Fund – Continuing part-time employment 
15. Chilel Jawara – Finance – Summer Youth Participant – 07/29/19 – 
General Fund – Extending employment through 08/09/19 

16. Audrianna Hernandez – County Attorney’s Office – Summer Youth 
Participant – 07/29/19 – General Fund – Extending employment through 
08/09/19 



Page 14 of 16 

 

17. Eugene O’Neill – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment 
Operator Senior – 07/24/19 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – 

Extending probationary period an additional month 
18. Eric Avalos – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 05/20/19 – General Fund 

– Change in overtime fund 
19. Jared Osborn – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Lt. – 07/23/19 – 
General Fund – Extending probationary period an additional six months 

20. Arielle O’Connor – From Library District/Public Works – To Public Works 
– Summer Youth Participant – 07/29/19 – From General Fund – To Public 
Works Fund – Extending employment through 08/09/19 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 

21. School Superintendent’s Office – Accounting Clerk – Vacated by Dawnie 
Lyon 
22. Public Works – Professional Land Surveyor – Vacated by Scott Warren 

23. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – Vacated by Jamilyn Anderson 
 

M.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the month of 
July 2019.  
 

Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.  Warrant 

numbers 297602 through 297643, 297645 through 297688, 297690 through 

297810, 297812 through 297958, and 297960 through 298064, totaling 

$4,037,803.54 for the period 07-01-19 through 07-31-19.  

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-217(C), the published minutes shall include all 

demands and warrants approved by the Board in excess of one thousand 

dollars except that multiple demands and warrants from a single supplier or 

individual under one thousand dollars whose cumulative total exceeds one 

thousand dollars in a single reporting period shall also be published.  (A 

listing of issued warrants and voided warrants is permanently attached to 

these minutes.) 

 
N.  Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager for the month of July 2019.  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved consent agenda items 4A through 4N except for 

4D. 
 

Item 5 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 



Page 15 of 16 

 

A.  Update on the activities of the County Supervisors Association (CSA) 
by Craig Sullivan, CSA Executive Director, including a discussion of 

recent legislative activities.  
 

Mr. Sullivan introduced Vanessa Fielder, Research Analyst with CSA.  He 
thanked Supervisor Martin for attending the Western Interstate Region 
Conference that was held recently, and James Menlove, County Manager, and 

staff for providing good information to CSA upon request.  He provided a brief 
overview of CSA’s partners and related organizations.  Mr. Sullivan commented 
that last Friday CSA staff met with Arizona County Managers to begin a 

discussion of the issues that need to be addressed at the next legislative 
session.  He complimented Ms. Fielder on being instrumental in building a 

large database that is built out over time to look at trends and stated, “That 
information is what you see represented on advocacy documents we put 
together.”   

 
Mr. Sullivan provided an overhead presentation that covered some of CSA’s 

activities over the past year and highlights of the most recent legislative 
session.  There were 1,318 bills that were introduced, 331 passed, 210 County 
relevant, 320 signed, and 11 vetoed for an enacted rate of 24.3%.  The bills go 

into effect on August 27, 2019, 90 days after Sine Die.  CSA’s main objective 
during the most recent legislative session was to get some financial relief for 
the counties.  The General Fund relief for Gila County for Fiscal Year 2020 was 

in the amount of $344,400 of which $94,400 was due to the elimination of the 
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission fee, and permanent Elected Officials 

Retirement Plan relief was $250,000.  The amount of $344,400 obtained for 
this year combined with the work done last year, resulted in financial relief for 
Gila County in the amount of $410,300.  Mr. Sullivan stated that CSA worked 

with the Arizona Association of Counties on the cost to counties to run the 
Presidential Preference Election.  As a result of that effort, the state has 
appropriated an additional $4.4M for the Presidential Preference Election. That 

that amount is insufficient so CSA will be asking the state to provide a 
supplemental appropriation during the upcoming legislative session.  Mr. 

Sullivan explained that the Arizona Long Term Care System (ALTCS) has is 
largely funded by the federal government, and it is also funded by the state and 
the counties.  The program has grown since 2000 by 266%.  Gila County’s cost 

for ALTCS has been relatively flat for several years; however, the costs are 
starting to rise.  In this budget year, the cost in ALTCS liability for Gila County 

has risen 8% or a $177,000 being charged to the taxpayers.  The state has 
budgeted $254M in infrastructure as one-time money for specific projects 
throughout the state. Included as one of those projects is the repair of Jesse 

Hayes Road bridge in Globe for $2.8M.  Mr. Sullivan advised that 800 bills were 
put into process that touched counties.  CSA identified 40 bills of concern and 
it was able to kill or amend all of those.  CSA has started working on the next 

legislative session by meeting and talking with County representatives to 
identify those issues that need to be addressed at the legislature.  Each 



Page 16 of 16 

 

Supervisor thanked Mr. Sullivan and Ms. Fielder for attending today’s meeting 
and providing this presentation. 

 
Item 6 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the public is held for public benefit 

to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any issue 
within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members may 
not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date.  
 
There weren’t any comments provided by the public. 

 
 

Item 7 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 

on information presented.  
 
Each Supervisor and the County Manager presented a summary of current 

events. 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 11:39 a.m. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________________ 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-5618   Consent Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

July 2019

Submitted For: Anita Escobedo, Clerk of the Superior Court 
Submitted By: Esther Canez, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of the Superior Court's Office Monthly Report for July 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report submitted by
the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

Attachments
Clerks Report July 2019



















   
ARF-5623   Consent Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Monthly report for July 2019

Submitted For: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr. 
Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr.

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for July 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report submitted by
the Globe Regional Justice Peace's Office.

Attachments
Month report for July 2019









   
ARF-5631   Consent Agenda Item     3. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for
July 2019

Submitted For: Tony McDaniel, Payson Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Kimberly Rust, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for July 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report submitted by
the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
July 2019











































   
ARF-5632   Consent Agenda Item     3. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Constable's Monthly Report for July 2019

Submitted For: Ruben Mancha, Globe Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Michael Sellars, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Monthly Report for July 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report submitted by
the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
July 2019





























   
ARF-5633   Consent Agenda Item     3. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Recorder's Office Monthly Report for July 2019

Submitted For: Sadie Bingham, Recorder 
Submitted By: Charlotte Williams, Chief Deputy Recorder

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for July 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the July 2019 monthly activity report submitted by
the Recorder's Office.

Attachments
Recorder's July 2019 Monthly Report





















   
ARF-5642   Consent Agenda Item     3. J.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019  
Reporting
Period:

July 2019

Submitted For: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region 
Submitted By: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of Peace's Office Monthly Report for July 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgement of the July 2019 monthly activity report submitted by
the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
July 2019












	Agenda
	Adoption of Resolution No. 19-09-01 authorizing the disposal of a portion of Holly Drive and the Chairman_s signature on the Quit Claim deed
	Att1_Resolution No. 19-09-01
	Att2_QCD Gila County to Convenant Interests
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT


	Att3_QCD Gila County to White Oaks Glen
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT


	Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement NJPA 032515-CAT Heavy Equipment 
	Att1_NJPA CAT Contract No. 032515
	Att2_NJPA CAT Contract No. 032515-CAT
	Att3_NJPA Contract 032515
	Att4_Attachment A
	Att5_NJPA Sourcewell Contacts
	Att6_NJPA now Sourcewell
	FFY 2020 SNAP Partnership Memorandum of Understanding between Arizona Community Action Association d_b_a Wildfire and Gila County
	Att1_FFY 2020 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
	Att2_FFY 2019 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
	Att3_FFY18 Updated SNAP MOU between ACAA and Gila County 
	Att4_FFY18 SNAP MOU between ACAA and Gila County
	Att5_FF18 SNAP MOU April - Sept between ACAA and Gila County
	Att6_FFY2017 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
	Att7_FFY2016 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
	Att8_FFY2015 SNAP Community Outreach Partner Application
	Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444 with Pinal Gila Council For Senior Citizens Area Agency on Aging, Region V
	Att1_Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 019-0444
	Att2_Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 019-0444
	Att3_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 019-0444
	Att4_Contract No. 019-0444
	Sealed Bid for Purchase of Assessor's Parcel No. 305-10-022B
	Att1_305-10-022B Sealed Bid Request
	Att2_305-10-022B Information
	Att3_305-10-022B Map
	Section Eight Managemnet Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification
	Att1_SEMAP FY2019
	THAT Brewery & Pub _ Rimside Grill's Application for a Permanent Extension of Premises_Patio Permit
	Att1_THAT Brewery and Pub Application
	Att2_CD Response
	For the month of August 2019
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_08_06_19 Human Resources Report
	Att3_08_13_19 Human Resources Report
	Att4_08_20_19 Human Resources Report
	Att5_08_27_19 Human Resources Report
	August 19, 2019 Meeting Minutes
	Att1_08-19-19 Meeting Minutes
	July 2019
	Att1_Clerks Report July 2019
	Monthly report for July 2019
	Att1_Month report for July 2019
	Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for July 2019
	Att1_July 2019
	Globe Regional Constable's Monthly Report for July 2019
	Att1_July 2019
	Recorder's Office Monthly Report for July 2019
	Att1_Recorder's July 2019 Monthly Report
	July 2019
	Att1_July 2019
	0404 July 2019 treas
	jp0404 July 2019


